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2 1 st December 2009 LV00 04- 04 

re: Notice o f a  ilccision on a review o f a  waste licence, in accordance with +-tide 34 of 
the W as t e hI ann --L-L-- i: t'i 11 eri t ( L i c el isi iigJ R egu 1 at i o ns . 

Dear Mr. Leo Magee, 

In accordance ;\/it11 Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the 
AgeiIcy hereby notifies you of its decision to  grant a revised waste licence subject to 
conditions to South Dublin County Council i n  respect of a facility at Ar t l i~~r s to~~ i i ,  Kill, 
Co. Kildare. Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency's decision. 

Europem Waste Catalowe and Hazardous Waste List 

The Ei.irope:tn Waste Catalogue ancl Hazardous Waste List is a consolidated dc;cument 
c-lesigiied to east: the task of classifying w;istc and hazardous waste and undei.s!ancliilg 
the legislation associatecl wi th  the classification of.\\:aste aiicl hazardous waste. It may 

the AgeI1cy':i i\zebsitc :It:- 
i r)/iiig all \vastes and hazardous \vastes. I t  is available to do\vnloatl f1-0111 

h tto:llwww. em. i e 
Plezse use tile register number of the waste licence, W0004-04, in any future 
communication in respect of same. Please address correspondence to the 0 ffice of 
Environmental Enforcement, Eiivironmental Protection Agency, P .0 .  Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford 

urs sincere!y, 

Joseph i 11 e Kennedy 
rogarnnie Officer 
ffice of Environmental Licensing Prograinme 

Encl 


